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(b)(3)

From: i |

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 11:43 AM

To:

Cc: !

Subject: FW: (U) RE: From[ | Request for a copy of your UAP proposalst-m— )

SEERETANGFORM-

Attachments: SL

Classification: -SREREREAACEORN-

| | (b)(3)
Very simple proposal to use tUAP s (b)(1)

(b)(3)
V/r
] (0)(3)
NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)]
From: i (b)(3)

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 9:10 AM

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143005




€05143005 Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143005

i

To:} J
Subject: From| | Request for a copy of your UAP proposals —SECREFHANSFORN-

AR A NTSS T al wh G

Classification: SEEREFEAMHEFORN

Hil ] (b)(3)

Mynameisl  JandlworkinNRO/MID) |}
My office is the focal point in the NRO for UAP Stuff, our efforts to support the UAPTF is called] |

And we were already coordinating with thei
My job is to assist. lin getting funding.

Thanks

v/r

Classification: SECREFAANOTCRN-

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143005




C05143005
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I i

From: | i

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 7:45 AM v

To: i ‘

Ce: | |

Subject: FW: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from

the UAPTF --- SECREHANGFORN- (b)(3)

Classification: SEECREF~MNOESRMN-

From:{
Sent: Manday, May 17, 2021 3:39 PM
To:
Ce:

Subject: RE; ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF -
SECREFAMNOFORN-

Classification: SEERESAANOTORN-

! (b)(3)

We are looking for it. Asked for it. Multiple Chiefs of Staff are posturing for it. Buf nothing yet.

Thanks

Approved for Release: 2024/02/29 C05143006
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- ) NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)
From| ]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 12:21 PM
To:|
= e §
Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF -
SEERETANOFORN-
Classification: -SEEREFAANOESRN
I | (b)(3)
| |
ol ]
No worriegs, we are just making sure we have our players in line.
BTW, your[vﬁ::j:jmessage did get transmitted -~ correct?
Thanks again,
]
NR

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)

Approved for Release: 2024/02/29 C05143006
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From:k |
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:25 AM
To!

|

|
|

Cc:
Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF — F8#

SEEREFHSHHGNOTERNASA

Classification: FEP—SEERET 7 SIARKA RSFCRNAFFSH
(b)(3)
!
|
i
[“;, I have included[j:::::jon this email. He is who | spoke to IRT thel message.
| ] canyou please send us the final message release?
Regards,
From:[ﬂw ,
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:01 AM T
To:|
Cc:f
E
‘Subject: FW: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF --- F&f-
SECRETHSHHGHNOFORNAHSA-
Classification: POPSRERET/ASIAPKALNOFORNAL TS
| | (b)(3)
| |
Folks,
Do we see-anything in TIER on this yet?
Can anyone we know see‘L
e i
L I — 6

Approved for Release: 2024/02/29 C05143006
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From:;
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 1:37 PM
To:

Ce:
Subject: FW: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF --- ¥&f-

SEERETHSIH RIS NOFERMN/FISA

Classification: FoP—SEERE

[ i 2 2 5 SO A Yo 00 Pt s PR ) I
77 L7 LIT7 7 AN TINIYT oI

L Jend | (b)(3)
Please see the enclosed from the UAP Task Force. If something came into TIER on this, | missed it.
| will be out most of next week. So, if | am the single-point failure, we will not have the time to achieve their schedule.
| am not overly concerned, as the TF staff told me everyone is going to be {ate with their inputs.

And, | have not even revi

NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)

Approved for Release: 2024/02/29 C05143006
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Classification: POP—SECRES/F-STHIEAROFPORIFESA

Classification: BoR GEERBE/GLAFKANOFORHFTER
Classification: SOP SECRERA/SLASRiNOFGRN/EISR
Classification: SOR SSCREEALSLEk NOPSRN/EIGH
Classification: Seesssiiopems
Classification: SEeRsmsmeRems
Classification: SEessEierems
Classification: omeRsaimerers-
Classification: Shesaimwesers
Classification: SRemseivesems
Classification: SEcaseimesems-

10
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From: I f

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:31 PM

To: | i

Subject: FW: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from

the UAPTF --- SEEREF/NOTORN

Classification: SEEREFANOTERN

(b)(3)

From:| |
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12;29 PM
To:|

Cc:

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report an UAP" from the UAPTF ---
SEEREFHNOFORN-

Classification: SREREFEAANOCESRN-

Good afternoon to all,
An update [RT to this topic.

NRO issued a TIER yesterday afternoon and it hit the NRO internal airwaves this morning. Various Directorates and
Offices (D&0) were tasked to review and provide input by tomorrow (5/19) and get NRO TOP-3 concurrence before
responding back to ONI.

The information/language in the NRO TIER is identical to that in the information that
sent via email that was in the| Jmessage.

I think we are in a good place at the moment and anticipate getting the NRO response to ONI as requested.

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007
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NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)]
- From:\ 2 i
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 3:39 PM
To: (b)(3)
Cc:

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF ---
SEFEREFHANOFERIN-

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007

Classification: SEEREFHOEORN-

] (b)(3)

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
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD|
From:f
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 12:21 PM
To:]
Cc:l
(b)(3)

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF ---
SEEREHHNOFORM-

Classification: SEERERAHOSEORN-

No worries, we are just making sure we have our players in line.
5

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007



C05143007 Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007

BTW, yourL_.‘W_______Jmessage did get transmitted — correct?
(b)(3)
Thanks again,
....... X
]
NR

NON-RESPONSIVE RECORD|

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007
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INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)

NR

From:f

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:25 AM

To:|

|
i
|
i

Ce:

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF --- +2R-
SECRETASHHGH-NOFORNAA-

Classification:

TOD
o

th
2]

)
¥l
H
H
()
HH
B

Il SIS I TNNT ST T O R
iy A Ay - =

Era ey aa e o g g

e

| have included*L

ro—

Mpn this email. He is who I spoke to IRT the | ] message.

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007
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From:]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:01 AM

To
Ce:

L T (b)(3)

(5ubject: FW: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF ---F6+

SECRETHSHHGFNOFORNASA

Classification:

e ol s 2 b AN A AL S T e o A vl .3
7 o L) DIN RN LNAININ L DN a DL

Folks,

SOOI |

From|
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 1:37 PM

To

Cc: '
Subject: FW: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF ---+of

SEEREFAASHHSNOFORMNAHSA-
Classification: $6P—SECREPAASTFRAANGRORNAEESA-

Please see the enclosed from the UAP Task Force. if something came into TIER on this, | missed it.

| will be out most of next week. So, if | am the single-point failure, we will not have the time to achieve their schedule.
[ am not overly concerned, as the TF staff told me everyone is going to be late with their inputs.

And, | have not even revi

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007
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EApproved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007

(b)(3)

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD

NR
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INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD|

o

NR

Classification: SRERERLIOEORN-

11
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143007

anLakekels VAR XTAN LAk PiN
Lt AL LT/ LN LN DALY

Classification: SEECREF/AHREFORM

12
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—_—

From: [ g
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 1:48 PM

To: [ ) MM}

Subject: FW: UAPTF 180 day congressional report input? ---SECRERANOFORMN-

Categories: HOT (b)(3)

Classification: SEcRERLNCEORN-

— |

The UAPTF has to provide a classified 180 day report to Congress.

They would like us to summarize ant we have done to support them.

| would think we need Mr. Bowmanor Mr.| _|to approve. (b)(3)

NR

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)|

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143008
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143008 B —

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)|

Classification: SEEREF-NETORI
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143011

! (b)(3)
NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD
From:*
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 1:37 PM
To:
Cei (b)(3)

E

Subject: RE: {5444 SHORT NOTICE COORDINATION: UAP CDA Coordination -- SEEREFHHOFERN-

Classification: SPEREIAFANOFORN-
| 1

i !

| |

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143011
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Sir—

Please note that NRQO input to the UAPTF for the CDA is being coordinated bwg i (b)(3)

V/R,

NR

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143011
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INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD|

Classification: SEEREFNETORN-

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143011
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143012

From: L ]

Sent: _Friday, May 7, 2021 9:49 AM )
To: 5 1!
Cc:

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the

UAPTF --- FOP-SEEREFSHHGNOTORMASA

: ! . . fad ] m /7 / L N/
Classification: FoP—SEERERSFHorNOEORNAFESE

Correct,i will send today. Thanks for the reminder.

V/R,

L]

From:l
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:37 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE; ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF --- ¥~
SECREFASHRAMNOFORNAHSA

Classification: FeP—SReREEAASIAPRAINOTORIHFESH

T
=

W
g

Sir ~

Wil someane be sending{ Jthe UAPTF tasker below?

Do you want me to forward that to him?

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143012
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From:, ' ]
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:30 AM

To:fL

{

'Cc:!

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF --- 3o
SEERETASHHGMNOFORMNANSA-

Classification: POP—SECREFRAFSIAFHAFNOEORNAEISA

Gents,
[ thought the conversation with] |
reasonable manher. With that said, here's what we discussed.

e Informalinfo exchange with UAPTF is acceptable
e Formal taskings to include NRO products, ppts, official statements, etc. will be tasked via TIER from
MID[ ]

S— i

e All future FYls, etc. are no longer authorized to be sent directly to§L Eor the MID FO, without prior[ o Wm]

review/approval

From:] ‘ ,
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 7:49 AM

To:[

e

L

Cc:!

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143012

(0)(3)

(b)(3)




Cc05143012
Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143012

= :

Subject: FW: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF - F&P=
SEERETSHHGNOFORMNAFSA-

. 4 J Mo CraoeTtom S o Sty [T
Classification: FoP—SREREF/ASTATRAANOEORMNARI-CA:

f (b)(3)

Forthe NR*Oﬁmtmhge__[l_g:cw!nciudess ‘andl
Basedon| Jdirection, our team will not take any action on this at this time.
We do suggest this be forwarded to{ }for his awareness.

64 Since its inception, UAPTF has engaged outside subject matter expertise from the interagency regarding the UAP
problem set. Agencies including NGA, NRO, NSA, FBI, [J NASA, NOAA, DARPA, IARPA, NASIC, NAVAIR, and DIA have
provided technical collection and analytic expertise, and have informed the assessments within this report.

(b)(1)
“(5HH NGA, NASIC L ______ | DIA/_WMJ and NRO have consulted with the UAPTF on the dvailability of GEQINT assets (b)(3)
capable of collecting range fouler data, performing analysis of full motion video, still images and|
data containing images of range foulers, articulating possible explanations and helping to refine poss:ble
searches using | u
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

(naPath Ul s W bt s o B AN Ao e all  u x k VA A e T & v LW o N A ksl ]
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143012
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| (b)(3)

From: ; |

Sent: ‘Monday, May 10, 2021 9:05 AM

To: 3

Ce:

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT “180 Day Report on UAP" from the

UAPTF --- FOP-SEERETHSHFANOTFORNASA—

2 y ¥ PR o P e ST e ov I v o Yo vl n « M AR A e W A5 1 A 2 G 0 B LT 0 21 A 20 w35 W
ClaSSlflcatlon. S N ¢ S A W W 2 e m B e sy A P AW /}v P w5 3 S e

5

To ensure we have top coverage for both aspects, redirect the TF lead or action officer to engage with| | If {M:ﬂisn’;”twthe (b)(3)

right entrance point into the NRGO, he’ll know where to route. Once the tasker has been appropriately tasked to the NRO,
Em]and/or his team]) are responsible for the formal tasking in TIER. If you're asking about the actual POC responsible for

generating the TIER, | don’t have a good answer for you but we can try to find one.

From:{ |
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 8:49 AM

To:
Cc:

L (D))

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF --- ¥
SEEREFHSHHGANOFORNASA-

Classification: FoPSEEREF/ASHAPK/A NOECRNARISA

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013
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Thanks. for the update.
I'm curious....where is the formal tasking supposed ta come from?

L] (b)(3)

From:f
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 8:31 AM
To:
Ce:
|

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF ---Fof

SECREFHSHHHNOFORNASA

Classification: FoP—SEERETAASI+R A NORSRNAFTESA
(b)(3)

|
|
—
by

The tasker below was sent to| __|Friday. {:j:ijacknowledged but will not send up without formal tasking. Please let me

know if you hear any more on this topic since ONI is expacting responses by 14 May.

VIR,

From:{ 1

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:37 AM

To:

Cc:

| (b)(3)

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF --- &+

SECREFASHHAANOFORINAHSA
Classification: FP—SEERED SR HOFORNFISE

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013

Sir —

Will someone be sending[ _____________________ {the UAPTF tasker below?
Do you want me to forward that to him?

From:{

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:30 AM

Subject: RE: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF ---3S#

SEEREFHSHHGHNOFORNAHSA-

Classification: $£eP=S

Ak k sks s B i sl ALS 48 LA AT N Fan T Filan s X ¥ A s i I
T oL w7 LIty VO™ 2. N I S e v g

Gents,

mio{ ]
All future FYls, etc. are no longer authorized to be sent directly to{ )or the MID FO, without prior|
review/approval

Any requests (formal and informal) outside of TIER from|  |will not be answered.

Let me know if you have any guestions or | missed anything.

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013

arver i e

I ——— —

]

4
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From:|
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 7:48 AM

To:{

| _

Cc:}
=t

EONNRIN SN NU

1 Subject: FW: ACTION: Please review and coordinate on DRAFT "180 Day Report on UAP" from the UAPTF --- F&P

SECREFAHSHFKAHNOFORNFSA

sl

Classification: $PoP——5EE

[ DA I T W A 25 - S A o e Ve e . S A Bl
L7 /2, AN INNLUININ G L WAy

For the Nﬁg,jpw_g_ii“sg‘includesl MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM Jand W“]

Basedon direction, our team will not take any action on this at this time.
We do suggest this be forwarded to Mr[ ~for his awareness.

FYI: The only references to NRO in ’chis§r ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ WDRAFT report are the following:

“EsAA Since its inception, UAPTF has engaged outside subject matter expertise from the interagency regarding the UAP

problem set. Agencies including NGA, NRO, NSA, FBI,| | NASA, NOAA, DARPA, IARPA, NASIC, NAVAIR, and DIA have
provided technical collection and analytic expertise, and have informed the assessments within this report. “

“AANF) NGA, NASIC, | DIA]|and NRO have consulted with the UAPTF on the availability of GEOINT assets

capable of collecting range fouler data, performing analysis of full motion video, still images and|

mwu_wwmwzdata containing images of range foulers, articulating possible explanations and helping to refine possible

searches using| I

V/R,
[

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013

(b)(1)
(b)(3)

(b)(3)
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Approved for Release: 2024/92/26 C05143013
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Q'DQ

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013
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Q”O’

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD!

Classification: FEP—SREREFAASTAFAANCRORMNAFESE:

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143013
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Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143014

| | (b)(3)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD]
From:}
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 12:05 PM
To:[
(b)(3)
f

Subject: D/NRO Question related to UAP Task Force --- FORSECREFASHIGFANOFORMN-
1

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143014
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c0514301 Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143014

Classification: r :
(b)(3)

Just FYI.....D/NRO asking question related to UAP Task Force.

V/R,

T

|

From:t |

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Scolese Christopher ] NRO USA GOV -

Cc:]

Subject: RE: MID Weekly Accomplishment Report for the Week Ending 26 February 2021 --- ¥6p-

SECREFSHHGHNOFERN-

Classification: FOP—SEEREFAFSEAPRATNORORN
(b)(3)

Good morning Sir,
Thanks for the question and we are working to get you a response.

Respectfully,
L
L

From: Scolese Christopher J NRO USA GOV !
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:31 AM

To:
Cc:

L

Subject: RE: MID Weekly Accomplishment Report for the Week Ending 26 February 2021 --- &R
SECRETHSHHGHNOFORMN-

Tooma i J o - S [ S RTINS AT
e a7 7 S 7 TIC, 7 e p= TXLY

Classification: F&P—5

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143014




C05143014
] |

Thanks for the weekly and summary.

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143014

.

| P

. s §
I have a question related to your topic this weekon| -
they shared with or part of the Task Force evaluating the Unidentified Vehicle excursions near US bases? (b)(3)

Thanks

Chris

From:L (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:41 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: MID Weekly Accomplishment Report for the Week Ending 26 February 2021 --- FOP-SECREFASHFKAHMNOFORMN-

L

oS B s o s 2 B A Y o S e W o s N
77 L7 LAivg 7 TNITIIINIY

Classificaticon: 26

Director Scolese,

(U) Please click the link below for the MID Weekly Accomplishment Report for the Week Ending 26 February 2021.

—

,,,,, b)(1)
FSHFHAHRELTO-USATVEY MID1 _____________________ JDevelopment is Key in| B Detection and Reporting (b)(3)

i

(U) For the MID WAR click |

|

Respectfully,
. (b)(3)

o
%
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From: l B §

Sent: Ihursday, April 29, 2021 2:13 PM

To: {‘

Cc: }

Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRQ inputs?--- SEEREF/#HOFORN---

SECREFANOTORMN-

Classification: SEeREEANOESRN-

} (b)(3)

[ just coordinated this with the front office. AS&T’s work is not yet under contract, so that all conversations with UAP
| {based task force have been informal exchanges of information, in preparation for work to start. Qur work is

associated with| j and not the UAP TF, although we have made sure that those two offices are in contact with
each other. The expectation is that things may become more formalized at some point in the future, but for now things
will remain at the informal, information sharing level.

Hope this helps,
—
L]

From:f

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 7:56 AM
To;

Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?----SECRET/HNOFORN--—-SEEREFAHNOFORIN-
Importance: High

Classification: SEEREREAANGESRN

(b)(3)

We have a deadline.

If you have something you did to support the UAP Task Force, please send it to me in an email
this morning. Carbon your management/leadership so there are no surprises.
1
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If you have nothing to report. . . please send me a note stating so.

Thanks
] (b)(3)
From:l
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 9:35 AM
To:}r”
Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?—--SEERETANOFORMN----SECREFANSFORN-
Importance: High
Classification: SEEREPENHSTORMN
L etal (b)(3)

Can you please give me a short paragraph on what you have done to help out the UAP report?

I need something by COB Tuesday, April 27. | want to be complete/comprehensive, but succinct.

Thanks

L]

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143017
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(b)(3)

From:1
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 8:06 AM
To: ~

Cc:

Subject: FW: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?—«-&EGR-W%N@F@R-N»—-S-EGR-Hﬁ‘fN@FGR-N—
Classification: SEEREEAANOFCRN-

(b)(3)

Good morning| |

The UAPTF has asked for a small paragraph on what the NRO has done or is planning for them for their 180 day
Congressional report.

| know you have provided some input in the pasts, and | was wondering if you could assist now.
| feel that you would be able to provide inputs and get approval a lot faster than our office supporting.

Thank you

NR

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143017
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NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD|
From:|
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:45 AM
To:f
§ _
Subject: RE: very draft request ----SEEREHNOFGRN-
Classification: SEEREFNOFORN-
(b)(3)

I am sorry that was a textbox:

s}
T {54445 Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon (UAP): Any aerial phenomenon that cannot immediately be identifi

e Within the Task Force we refer to these UAPs as “Range Foulers”.

UAPs reported within the United States and other areas around the world.
They are RADAR/IR Significant and visible to the human evye.

e They are subject to apparent control, movements inconsistent with the winds aloft. This has been val
The speeds are typically not remarkable according to validated data to date. We are continuously ev:
High concentration of reports of unidentifiable contacts in NAS Oceana working areas has been a foc

Hazards to aircrew faoremost, regardless of type

& Potential collection effort

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143017
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Is that legible?

Thanks

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143017

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)

NR

[
af
From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:08 AM

To:|

{

Subject: very draft request --—-SEGREFANOFORN-

Classification: -SREEREF/FNOTSRN-

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143017
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| (b)(3)

Here is some very preliminary draft language to start the process totask the NRO through the Executive Secretary. |
know several seniors are concerned we speak with one voice and we don’t over promise (capabilities nor resources, we
nieed to better expectation management on several topics). | was not even sure of the classifications, but [ did not see

anything above 5//NF, so | started there.

(544 NDAA language directed that ONI lead a joint interagency task force (TF) to
collect, exploit, and analyze operational and scientific and technical data of unidentified
aerial phenomenon (UAP)

e “The committee directs that the USD(I) establish a joint task force under ONI
leadership to work across the Department of Defense, and with the intelligence
community, and with the interagency develop and execute plans to collect,
exploit, and analyze operational and scientific and technical data...”

e ONIlleading an interagency data driven effort

o Focus: Aviation Safety of Flight, National Security
e Initial Effort: Standardize and “De-Stigmatize” Reporting of near daily incursions

¢ Managing media interest while protecting classified information; DoD has the
lead for Public Affairs.

s Current State: A whole-of-government collection and analysis effort

(U/HE88} The Task Force is an interagency group comprised of U.S. Military,
Government Civilians, Defense Contractors/Industry, Law Enforcement, and Academia
with specific skill sets in science, technology, research, collection, analysis, and
intelligence taking a “whole of government” approach to this potential threat.

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143017
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{5/MH The Task Force requests a formal POC at the NRO to work with NSA and NGA to

optimize the intelligence process using! 1characterize
UAP. We believe collection can be optimized usingi %and (b)(1)
exploitation of the information gathered. We also believe NRO has analytic (b)(3)

environments that can provide carrelated/fused NSA and NGA products to better
characterize events and discover patterns. We seek a single-point entry to the NRO to
coordinate this engagement and planning. We expect this officer will propose plans
coordinated with at least NGA and NSA.

(S The UPA TF also requests a NRO senior technical representative to the UAP TF
Advisory Board that can provide guidance, especially on possible observables; sensors;
collection scenarios; and exploitation, to further the characterization of these objects
and events.

IF you want to discuss, please call.

] (b)(3)

Classification: SECREEANOEORN-

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143017
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Classification: -SECREFHNOFORN
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From: ] ]

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 .8:12 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?--- SEERETAMNSFORMN----
SECREFANCTFORM-

ClaSSification: 4SECRJ:TFII/}\\JL SRPE

L (b)(3)

Thanks
I don't know how I missed this

| appreciate it

From:|
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 7:59 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?--- SEEREF/MNOFORN - SECREF/NOFORN-

(b)(3)

Classification: SREREFAANSFORMN

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143018
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Morning sir -

We sent you input on Monday.
Attached for your reference.

V/R,

From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 7:56 AM
To:|

|

Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs ?----SEEREFANOFORN---- SEEREHANOFORN-

Importance: High

Classification: SEREREEANOLECRMN-

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

-
S

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143018
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From:| |
Sent; Thursday, April 22, 2021 9:35 AM
To:{

Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?---SEEREFHNGFORN ----SEERET/NOFORN-

Importance: High

Classification: SEEREFNOFSRN

[ etal (b)(3)
Can you please give me a short paragraph on what you have done to help out the UAP report?

| need something by COB Tuesday, April 27. | want to be complete/comprehensive, but succinct.

Thanks

From:’ !
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 8:06 AM

To:
Cc:

- B)E)

Subject: FW: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?----SECREFANOFORM--- SECREFANSFORN-

Vakaknlr i AN A NTatnlatakt]
AW A W Sy A A W TNLY

Classification: <8

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143018
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And[ " Imentioned your name. (b)(3)
I know you have provided some input in the pasts, and | was wondering if you could assist now.
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
Subject: RE: very draft request --- -SEERE-NOFORMN
Classification: -SECREEANGESRN-
i
(b)(3)
|
|
!
I am sorry that was a textbox:
(54F Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon (UAP): Any aerial phenomenon that cannot immediately be identifi
e Within the Task Force we refer to these UAPs as “Range Foulers”.
e UAPs reported within the United States and other areas around the world.
They are RADAR/IR Significant and visible to the human eye.
o «
T e They are subjectto apparent control, movements inconsistent with the winds aloft. This has been val
The speeds are typically not remarkable according to validated data to date. We are continuously eve
¢ High concentration of reports of unidentifiable contacts in NAS Qceana working areas has been a focot
@ Harzards to aircrew foremost, regardless of type
e Potential collection effort
Is that legible?
Thanks
] (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143018
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NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD)
From:| '
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:08 AM
To:| 1
Subject: very draft request --- SEERETAAOFORMN-
Classification: SECREF~RSFORM-
(b)(3)

Here is some very preliminary draft language to start the process to task the NRO through the Executive Secretary. |
know several seniors are concerned we speak with one voice and we don’t over promise (capabilities nor resources, we
need to better expectation management on several topics). | was not even sure of the classifications, but | did not see

anything above S//NF, so | started there.

(S NDAA language directed that ONI lead a joint interagency task force (TF) to
collect, exploit, and analyze operational and scientific and technical data of unidentified

aerial phenomenon (UAP)
e “The committee directs that the USD{l) establish a joint task force under ONI

leadership to work across the Department of Defense, and with the intelligence
community, and with the interagency develop and execute plans to collect,
exploit, and analyze operational and scientific and technical data...”

¢ ONIleading an interagency data driven effort

e Focus: Aviation Safety of Flight, National Security
6
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e Initial Effort: Standardize and “De-Stigmatize” Reporting of near daily incursions

e Managing media interest while protecting classified information; DoD has the
lead for Public Affairs.

e  Current State: A whole-of-government collection and analysis effort

(U/ #8467 The Task Force is an interagency group comprised of U.S. Military,
Government Civilians, Defense Contractors/Industry, Law Enforcement, and Academia
with specific skill sets in science, technology, research, collection, analysis, and
intelligence taking a “whole of government” approach to this potential threat.

{SHNF) The Task Force requests a formal POC at the NRO to work with NSA and NGA to

optimize the intelligence process using} characterize
UAP. We believe collection can be optimized using| and (b)(1)
exploitation of the information gathered. We also believe NRO has analytic (b)(3)

environments that can provide correlated/fused NSA and NGA products to better
characterize events and discover patterns. We seek a single-point entry to the NRO to
coordinate this engagement and planning. We expect this officer will propose plans
coordinated with at least NGA and NSA.

44 The UPA TF also requests a NRO senior technical representative to the UAP TF
Advisory Board that can provide guidance, especially on possible observables; sensors;
7
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collection scenarios; and exploitation, to further the characterization of these objects
and events.

IF you want to discuss, please call.

Classification: SEeRseifwemens -
Classification: Seesseifvesens-
Classification: SEeRsmimweress
Classification: speRmmmwesoms
Classification: SEeRsEimosems
Classification: smenssimesess
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Classification: -SEEREEAANOFORN
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From: 1
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 8:10 AM
To: §

Cc:
Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRQ inputs?----SEEREF/NOFORN: ---

SECRETHHROFORM-

Classification: SECRETAANOECRN

Thanks for the well thought-out response.

L

From:| |
Sentt: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:13 PM
To:|

cey (b)(3)
Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?---SEEREFANOFORMN- - SEEREFHNOFORN-

Classification: SEERBFAAHSTEORN

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143019




4
C05143019 Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143019

_F

o }based task force have been informal exchanges of information, in preparatyon for work to start. Our work is (b)(3)

associated w;thﬂ o j and not the UAP TF, although we have made sure that those two offices are in contact with

each other. The expectation is that things may become more formalized at some point in the future, but for now things
will remain at the informal, information sharing level.

Hope thlS helps,

From:| ‘

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 7:56 AM
To:}

Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?--- SEEREFANOTFORN---- SECREFANSFORN-
Importance: High

Classification: SEERERINOFORMN-

(b)(3)

We have a deadline.

If you have something you did to support the UAP Task Force, please send it to me in an email
this morning. Carbon your management/leadership so there are no surprises.

If you have nothing to report. .. please send me a note stating so.

Thanks

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143019
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f | (b)(3)

From:| ' |
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 9:35 AM
To:

‘Subject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs ?——SEEREF/NOFORN-~SECREF/NOFORN-

Importance: High

Classification: SREREP-LAMNOESRMN-

el O)@)

Can you please give me a short paragraph on what you have done to help out the UAP report?

| need something by COB Tuesday, April 27. | want to be complete/comprehensive, but succinct.

Thanks

From:l ; |
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 8:06 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(3)

Subject: FW: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs?-—--SEGR-EFf;‘P?I-GFG-R—N—-——-S-EGR-%%‘NGFGRH—
Classification: SBECREE/NOEORN-

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143019
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Good morning Mr.{[ E,

The UAPTF has asked for a small paragraph on what the NRO has done or is planning for them for their 180 day
Congressionai report.

And| jmentioned your name.

| know you have provided some input in the pasts, and | was wondering if you could assist now.
[ feel that you would be able to provide inputs and get approval a lot fasterthan our office supporting.

Thank you

INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD

(b)(3)

NR

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143019
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From:{

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:45 AM

Toi

Subject: RE: very draft request ----SEEREFHNOFORMN-

Classification: SECREFANCESRN-

| am sorry that was a texthox:

T

i

Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon (UAP): Any aerial phenomenan that cannot immediately be identifi

Within the Task Force we refer to these UAPs as “Range Foulers”.

UAPs reported within the United States and other areas around the world.
They are RADAR/IR Significant and visible to the human eye.

They are subject to apparent control, movements inconsistent with the winds aloft. This has been val
The speeds are typically not remarkable according to validated data to date. We are continuously eve
High concentration of reports of unidentifiable contacts in NAS Qceana working areas has been a foc
Hazards to aircrew foremost, regardless of type

Potential collection effort

Is that legible?

Thanks

]

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143019
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'NR
INON-RESPONSIVE RECORD
From:| B |
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:08 AM
To:|
|
i O
Subject: very draft request ---SECRET/A/NOFORN-
Classification: SEEREFANOESRN-
l (b)(3)

Here is some very preliminary draft language to start the process to task the NRO through the Executive Secretary. |
know several seniors are concerned we speak with one voice and we don’t over promise (capabilities hor resources, we
need to better expectation management on several topics). | was not even sure of the classifications, but | did not see
anything above S//NF, so | started there.

SA4E NDAA language directed that ONI lead a joint interagency task force (TF) to
collect, exploit, and analyze operational and scientific and technical data of unidentified
aerial phenomenon {UAP)

e “The committee directs that the USD{l) establish a joint task force urider ONI
leadership to work across the Department of Defense, and with the intelligence
community, and with the interagency develop and execute plans to collect,
exploit, and analyze operational and scientific and technical data...”

e ONI leading an interagency data driven effort

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
tead for Public Affairs.

e Current State: A whole-of-government collection and analysis effort

(U/ B89 The Task Force is an interagency group comprised of U.S. Military,
Government Civilians, Defense Contractors/Industry, Law Enforcement, and Academia
with specific skill sets in science, technology, research, collection, analysis, and
intelligence taking a “whole of government” approach to this potential threat.

(SANF} The Task Force requests a formal POC at the NRO to work with NSA and NGA to

optimize the intelligence processusing. characterize
UAP. We believe collection can be optimized using| fand (b)(1)
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

(S44NF The UPA TF also requests a NRO senior technical representative to the UAP TF

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

Classification: SEERETAAMNOESRN-

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143019
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From: f ‘

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 1:44 PM

To: | (0)(3)
Cc: ;

Subject: RE: UAPTF Info Request to NRO --- SEEREFHANOFORM-

feullid

Classification: SEEREEANOFPORN

Thoughts on how to address this part: 2) a forward-looking paragraph about how NRO will work in close collaboration
with NSA and NGA to support the UAPTF in the future with this identification process.

We operate but not task vehicles. In mind my mind it comes down to what NRO capabilities that could be leveraged, or
nova like projects to take advantage of EOQ,Radar.IR etc.

Thoughts?

From:{ |
Sent: Thursday, April 22,2021 1:21 PM
To:|

%Cc:f
Subject: FYl: UAPTF Info Request to NRO --- SEEREFANSTORM-

Classification: SEEREFAAOTFORN

(0)(3)

...below is the draft formal request to NRO from the UAPTF.
Sounds like the UAPTF will be sending thls request to the NRO Execut:ve Secretariat.

As we said in an earlier email today,[ ,and fwill send a fewi ;comments to you for approval before sending to{ .}

T

V/R,

|

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143020
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From: ! |

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 1:24 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: UAPTF Info Request to NRO --- SEEREFHNSFORM-

Classification: SHEERER=MHOESRI-

(b)(3)
Got it, thanks.
From:| E
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 1:21 PM
To:|
Cc:’
Subject: FYl: UAPTF Info Request to NRO -+ SEEREFA/NOFORMN
Classification: SBEREFRETFORN-

(b)(3)
FYi.....below is the draft formal request to NRO from the UAPTF.
Sounds like the UAPTF will be sending this request to the NRO Executive Secretariat.
As we said in an earlier email today,i ]and [ will send a feijcomments to you for approval before sending to [-j
]
V/R,
A
]
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From: f

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:54 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: UAPTF Info Request to NRO --- SEEREFAMNESFORN

Classification: SREREFAMNOEORN-

(B)(3)
My thoughts for the future are the following:
-Leverage) lenhancement proposals -
] |feedin [(for both uapTe[ ) (b)(1)
-Leverage| (b)(3)
-Five eye coordination through Square Dance (UAPTF's SCG allows for 5 eye collaboration) .
-Coordination and leverage through NASA and NOAA
-leverage§ Eensors
-develop a better TDP to address UAP issues
Just my immediate thoughts.
V/r
P
L] (b)(3)
From:|
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 8:54 AM
To:
;Cc:
Subject: RE: UAPTF Info Request to NRO ----SECREFAANOFORN-
Classification: -SECRETAANOEORN
(b)(3)

At ﬂ_] request, we will be sending him a short paragraph onLJsupport to the UAPTF thus far.

As for #2 below, our assumptionisthat]  Jwill be addressing that multi-agency topic.

1
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;
As you mention below, our focus in{_wq}is on suggesting NRO capabilities or new technologies that can support this hard
problem.

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 1:44 PM
To:
Cce:
Subject: RE: UAPTF Info Request to NRO ---SECREFHNOFERN-

Classification: SEEREEANOESRMN

5 (b)(3)
Thoughts on how to address this part: 2) a forward-looking paragraph about how NRO will work in close collaboration

with NSA and NGA to support the UAPTF in the future with this identification process.

We operate but not task vehicles. In mind my mind it comes down to what NRO capabilities that could be leveraged, or

nova like projects to take advantage of EO,Radar.IR etc.

Thoughts?

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 1:21 PM

Toj| ]

Cc: z

Subject: FYI: UAPTF Info Request to NRO ---SEEREFMOFSRN- -
Classification: -SEBEREFAAOFORMN-

(b)(3)

FYl.....below is the draft formal request to NRO from the UAPTF.
Sounds like the UAPTF will be sending this request to the NRO Executive Secretariat.
"~ landlwill send afew| |comments to you for approval before sending to| |
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From::

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 11:08 AM

To ;
Cc: i

Subject: UAPTF Training Video — SECREF/MNOFORMN-

PO O )
7 LN LONALNAN

Classification: SEERER

Can you post this video somewhere on the high side where we can get it?
For example, can you post it to a folder in the Files/Dropbox below?

1
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Thanks!

| (b)(3)

Classification: SECREFAANOFORN-
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A

f

From: ;

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:21 AM

To: f

Cc: }

e e e et e et i

Subject: RE: UPDATE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs? --- SEEREHANSFORN-
Classification: SECREFANOFORM
| | (b)(3)
i

Appreciate the guick work here anc; plan to draft the response, we should get the write up in front of !\/lr{_“w N_ﬂjprior to
Mr[_“_ww_}. Let me know when you're ready.

v/,

From:]|

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:03 AM

To:|

= (b)(3)

Subject: UPDATE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs? ----SEEREFAMNOFORN—
Importance; High

Classification: SEEREF/HOTORNY

UPDATE:

Approved for Release: 2024/02/26 C05143024
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{““””"“”"Ejust sent us this email.

SO

We will put a few words together and send them to you for your approval before sending to him.
Does that sound like a good plan?

V/R, (b)(3)

|

From:f
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 9:35 AM

Toy ' -

YSubject: RE: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs ?--- SECREFHNOTFORM --- SEEREHFNOFORN |

Importance: High

Classification: SECREFAANOEORN-

(b)(3)
Can you please give me a short paragraph on what you have done to help out the UAP report?

| need something by COB Tuesday, April 27. | want to be complete/comprehensive, but succinct.

From:| ]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 8:06 AM

| (b)(3)
\Cc:}

Subject: FW: UAPTF 180 day Congressional, NRO inputs ?--- SECREF/NOTORN - SECREFANOFORN - e
2
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Classification: SEEREFAHOEORN-

Good morning Mr.{ ] (b)(3)

The UAPTE has asked for a small paragraph on what the NRO has done or is planning for them for their 180 day
Congressional report.

And [__;M_w:;_jmentioned your name.

[ know you have provided some input in the pasts, and | was wondering if you could assist now.

[ feel that you would be able to provide inputs and get approval a lot faster than our office supporting.

Thank you

NR

NON-RESPONSIVE |
IRECORD
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NON-RESPONSIVE |
RECORD
From:i %
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:45 AM
To: |
' l
e e
Subject: RE: very draft request ----SEEREFHNOFORN-
Classification: SEEREFAACECRN
| 6)3)
|
e
]
| am sorry that was a textbox:
1
Tﬁ (54 Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon (UAP): Any aerial phenomenon that cannot immediately be identifi
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
The speeds are typically not remarkable according to validated data to date. We are continuously evs
® High concentration of reports of unidentifiable contacts in NAS Oceana working areas has been a foc
® Hazards to aircrew foremost, regardiess of type
« Potential collection effort
Is that legible?
Thanks
L] (b)(3)
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| ' (b)(3)
. NR
NON-RESPONSIVE |
[RECORD
From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:08 AM
To:
{
|
Subject: very draft request ----SEEREF-HNOFSRN-
Classification: SEEREF/ANCFORN-
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
(SAHNE NDAA language directed that ONI lead a joint interagency task force (TF) to
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
¢ ONI leading an interagency data driven effort

e Focus: Aviation Safety of Flight, National Security
¢ |nitial Effort: Standardize and “De-Stigmatize” Reporting of near daily incursions

o Managing media interest while protecting classified information; DoD has the
lead for Public Affairs.

e Current State: A whole-of-government collection and analysis effort

(U/Ae46) The Task Force is an interagency group comprised of U.S. Military,
Government Civilians, Defense Contractors/Industry, Law Enforcement, and Academia
with specific skill sets in science, technology, research, collection, analysis, and
intelligence taking a “whole of government” approach to this potential threat.

{5+ The Task Force requests a formal POC at the NRO to work with NSA and NGA to
optimize the intelligence process using| [characterize

UAP. We believe collection can be optimized usingiwm ]and (b)(1)
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

A The UPA TF also requests a NRO senior technical representative to the UAP TF
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

Classification: SHEERER/~INOECRN

Classification: SBECREBENETORN
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